

October 23 Minutes

1. Welcome!
 1. Attendees: (Wilmington) Dr. Unger, Lauren, Danielle, (Pembroke) Dr. Stargell, Mika, Jennifer, Lucy, and Becca
2. October PDA 1—Mental Health First Aid Saturday 10/06/2018
 1. Pictures were posted to the blog and the csi-net webpage
 2. This was an 8 hour class with no CEUs given
3. November
 1. PDA 2—Trans Awareness Week
 1. Working with Marlo to develop a PDA. Possibly a movie showing and an information session about multicultural component.
 2. Social at 11/27 mtg?
 1. Possibly Pine Cottage and bring food for a mixer. Include others from the health sciences programs?
 2. Pack exam prep goodie bags- “survival kits”
 3. OFFICERS!!! Please plan to attend this meeting and bring your schedules for next semester so we can discuss meeting dates!!!
4. December—Finals Support Program?
 1. Possibly help with Charla’s exam relief program through CAPS- Becca is checking into this
5. January
 1. PDA 3—
6. February
 1. PDA 4—
7. March
 1. Possible PDA in Wilmington- relief for the domestic violence shelter—family fun bingo night
 2. Possible PDA- “theory speed dating” to get to see more of the theories in practice
 3. Plan to do a CSI meeting in Wilmington and a PDA in the Spring!
8. April
 1. Annual Drive-in Workshop Friday 4/5/18 UC Annex
 1. Dr. Stargell
 2. OSIL funding request—Chris and Lucy
 3. Helpers: _____
 4. Wilmington car pool, go before OSIL for funds \$600 (Possibly Becca and Derrica?)
 5. Charge attendance fee for drive in participants that are not students- possibly charge booth rent for vendors?
 6. Have Dr. Mauk speak on grief, death and dying at Drive in?
 7. OFFICERS!!! Please plan to attend the Drive in to help and organize!!
 2. Annual Induction Tuesday 4/16/19 Regional Center 5:30pm
 1. Dr. Unger
 2. Helpers: _Danielle, Lauren, Becca, and Mika _____
 3. Plan a car pool from Wilmington and a live stream of some sort to include those who cannot attend
9. New Business
 1. Trunk or Treat—10/31 5:30pm—Decided against

2. ACA Poster 3/28-31/18—Taylor, Locklear, Ford, Stargell, Jones, Unger
 1. Our poster was accepted! Becca is currently the lead presenter and is open to help of any kind! Will be attending, creating a poster, and presenting
3. Fundraising
 1. Admission to the Drive in- \$10 per non-student
4. New Business
 1. ECU Advocacy meeting in the spring
 2. Request letter from Dr. Stargell to send to other chapters of CSI to get involved in relief for Pembroke and Wilmington area with a canned food drive- also asking local grocery stores to donate

Thank you!

Next Meeting: Tuesday 11/27/18 4pm Ed 102
Bring your spring schedule!